
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 09191 . RRD 

Agency Name DEQIFormer Lakeside Refinery Site 

Scope Excavation 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 3/25/2009 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/24/2009 
- 

Director SAB Architect Earth Tech, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @ Adequate kB 
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. 
Third @ Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

@ NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services 

42 Longwater Drive 
Norwell MA 02061 

Bond 

MacKenzie Environmental Services, Inc. 

4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Yes ex~ i res  5.00% Bond $1,778.403.78 

Veolia Environmental Services 

410 11 th Avenue, P.O. Box 245 

Norway MI 49870 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,814,905.00 
J-. 

Catskill Remedial Contracting Services, Inc. 

91 I Dix Street, Suite C. P.O. Box 452 

Otsego MI 49078 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,847,161.77 

81612009 

The Environmental Quality Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,851,790.00 

2701 N. 1-94 Service Drive 3/6/2009 
Ypsilanti MI 481 98 

Hornrich, Inc. 
200 Matlin Road 

Carleton MI 481 17 

Yes ex~ i res  5.00% Bond $1,881,505.00 
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Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 

Bid Package # I 

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 
Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

File Number 761 1 09191 . RRD 

Terra Contracting, LLC 
2612 Miller Road 
Kalamazoo MI 49001 

Yes expires Check $1,882,415.00 
5/2/2009 201876 $ ~ ~ ~ , ~ ~ ~ . o ~  

Job Site Services. Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,891,089.50 
4395 Wilder Road 3/3/2010 
Bay City MI 48706. 

Horizon Environmental Services, Inc. 

590 Callery Road. Suite A 
Cranberry Township PA 16066 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,934,607.48 

Bierlein Companies. Inc. 
2000 Bay Ciy Road 

Midland MI 48642 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,991,556.72, 

M. L. Chartier, Inc. 

9195 Marine City Hwy. 
Fair Haven MI 48023 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,103,055.30 

9/4/2009 

Dore & Associates Contracting. Inc. 

900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 

Bay City MI 48706 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

John Carlo, Inc. 

45000 River Ridge Drive, Suite 200 

Clinton Twp. MI 48038 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2.1 99,958.00 

WRS Infrastructure & Environment, Inc. 
221 Hobbs Street, Suite 108 

Tampa FL 33619 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,377,230.00 
311 61201 0 

Metropolitan Environmental Services, Inc. 

5055 Nike Drive 

Hilliard OH 43026 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,658,980.98 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 09204 . RRD 

Agency Name DEQ/Total#2542 (Huron Mini Mart) 

Scope Operation & Maintenance 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44401 

Bid opening date and time 3/25/2009 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/24/2009 

@d Director k@ SAB Architect Environmental Consulting & Technology. Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second @a Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third El Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

3 NOT REQUIRED (d REQUIRED 

~ @ ~ $ $ ~ $ ~ ~ ~ ~ $ $ $ $ ~ ~ ~ $ ~  :iy\:F$p ,yd ~ , ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ $ ~ ~ # ~  ;,~ #.g ~K+<$<+a ,>,,,,,; ;i,7.. @!$$;~, .-,,,, % >a%?,* ;> ., '*;< ,< %.*<: ,? , .? <a a; . M., . ",. .,... , ,.~.&;; -,>: :!?,-rJ-,:E;(;,+dy?..?- 7- ', 

-r+ '*m> ,xs.z" :-.>... ~ +,, ,. , %,: &+!, B : t b ~ , ~ ~ L ~ ~ > L ~ s & ~ ~ ~ , ~ ~ : ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  $:., .., *<,.;,.:,,,,>p JS...' ,>:,'. h 2 .,>* > . . , ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ , ~ ~ , ~ ~  ~ ~ 7 , 4 ~ ~ r d ; z P ~ I ~ ~ ; i ~ ~ ~ ; ) . B Q ~ P P P P v ~ ~ ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ $ ~ ~ ~ F 4 4 i ' ~ ~ ~ F ~  .+k,-,., 2 A+,,* S* A.d%,>:%,,>; 4.&,< &&+?,%<& .$ 72e:,. , ..,..* :<~..~%&,?i? , . 7 ,  &h.%$,v " 2.">&&% 
Compliance, Inc. Yes . expires Check $81,258.00 
10489 E. Grand River Road. Suite F 1/7/2010 100028816 $4,062.90 

Brighton MI 481 16 

NESA & Associates, Inc. 

23840 Dequindre Road 

Warren MI 48091 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $86,550.00 

12/10/2010 

TriMedia Consultants 

1002 Harbor Hills Drive 
Marquette MI 49855 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $87,905.00 
2/27/2010 

Nova Consultants, Inc. 
21580 Nova Road, Ste 300 

Novi MI 48375 

Yes expires Check $89,950.00 

4/3/2009 714307360 $4.497.50 
L 

Technical Service Professionals, LLC 
1241 1 Stark Road 

Livonia MI 48150 

5.00% Bond $97,632.00 

The Environmental Quality Company 
2701 N. 1-94 Service Drive 

Ypsilanti MI 481 98 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 01,683.83 

3/6/2009 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File Number 761 1 09204 . RRD 

Superior Environmental corporation 

1 128 Franklin Street 

Marne MI 49435 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 

2/27/2010 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 4 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing. Michigan 48909 File Number 071 105264 . JRC 

Agency Name DMBlGeneral Office Building 

Swpe Renovations 8 Alterations 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 25026 

Bid opening date and time 3/25/2009 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/24/2009 531 59 

bd Director k@ SAB Architect MAYOTTEgroup Architects 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low El Adequate hd 
Second • Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third E%i Addendum @id 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- .- 

BID SECURITY 

il NOT REQUIRED LA REQUIRED - -- L-J 

BIDDERS Qualified ~is.,~&'eran? ~ e d ;  of ~wardability? . BOND % /" glD'BOND ' B&E BID 
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $487,700.00 
4224 Keller Road 711 61201 0 
Holt MI 48842 

HBC Contracting 
21 70 Apollo Drive 

Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $491,420.00 

Kares Construction Company, Inc. 
4815 Lansing Road 

Charlotte MI 4881 3 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $498,000.00 
1211 012009 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 05266 . JNS 

Agency Name DMBIAustin, Vanwagoner & Williams Buildings Available Funds $ 

Scope Switchgear and Motor Control Center Replacement Index Number 53164 

Bid opening date and time 3/25/2009 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/24/2009 
- 

@ Director k@ SAB Architect Orion Engineering Company, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second @I Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- 

BIDDERS . .< , hyaiified Dis. Veteraq? qert..of,Awardability? BQND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Delta Electrical Contractors of Lansing, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,940,000.00 
P.O.Box80980 

Lansing MI 48908 

Summit Contractors, Inc. 

15729 Peacock Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,975,000.00 

2/27/2010 

Hall Engineering Company 

25400 Meadowbrook Road 
Novi MI 48375 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,087,930.00 

Swan Electric Company, Inc. 
61 33 Aurelius Road 

Lansing MI 4891 1 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,160.280.00 

5/1/2009 

Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc. 
21 2 West Sheridan Road 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2.200,000.00 
3/24/2010 

Newkirk Electric Associates, Inc. 

1875 Roberts Street 
Muskegon MI 49442 

5.00% Bond $2,673,820.00 
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Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing. Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 2 File Number 071 1 05266 . JNS 

J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 
1993 Gover Parkway 
Mt. Pleasant MI 48858 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $3,680,000.00 

211 712010 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 09240 . AGY 

Agency Name DNRIR. A. MacMullan Conference Center Available Funds $ 

Scope Sewer and Electrical Upgrades Index Number 14410 

Bid opening date and time 3/25/2009 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/24/2009 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low a Adequate 
Second .@ Revised W.O.1M.O.P. @ 
Third @ Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

.- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED m REQUIRED 

Ripke Construction Company, Inc. 
2826 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen MI 48656 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $261,974.00 //., 

Porath Contractors, Inc. 

960 S. Harrison Road 
Houghton Lake MI 48629 

Helm Electric, Inc 
P.O. Box 282 

Frankenmuth MI 48734 

J & N Construction, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1518 
Gaylord MI 49734 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

311 81201 1 

Pete's Contracting, Inc. 

5791 S. McVety Road 
Falmouth MI 49632 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $325,000.00 
5/8/2010 

MAK Enterprises. LLC 

1955 E. Walton Road 

Shepherd MI 48883 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
6/23/2010 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Bid Package # 1 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing. Michigan 48909 
File Number 751 / 09240 . AGY 

Delta Electrical Contractors of Lansing, Inc. 
P.O. Box 80980 
Lansing MI 48908 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $391,500.00 
7/1/2008 
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